Epidemiology: Open Access

From: nilufar.shariff <nilufar.shariff@aku.edu>

Sent: 21 August 2015 15:02

To: Nursing

Subject: Re: EB Invitation for Journal of Advanced Practices in Nursing
Categories: Green Category

Thank you for the invitation to join the editorial board of the Journal of Advanced Practices in Nursing. It would be
my pleasure to join the board.
Please send me the necessary information to me.

Nilufar
Sent from my iPad

On Aug 21, 2015, at 11:39 AM, Nursing
<editor.apn@omicsinc.com<mailto:editor.apn@omicsinc.com>> wrote

Journal of Advance Practices in Nursing Dear Dr. Nilufa Jivraj Shariff, Greetings from the Journal!

On the Behalf of Editorial office of the Journal, It's a great honor for me to consider and invite you to join the
Editorial board of the Journal of Advance Practices in Nursing.

(Link: http://www.omicsonline.org/advanced-practices-nursing.php)

Journal of Advance Practices in Nursing aims to provide an Open Access platform for the researchers to share their
expert knowledge in basic, clinical and applied studies related to Nursing and the editorial office promises a peer
review process for the submitted manuscripts for the quality of publishing.

It would be our immense pleasure if you could join our Editorial Board. We humbly request you to serve as an
Editorial Board Member for Journal of Advance Practices in Nursing.

Kindly let us know your decision in this regard,

For more details regarding our journal please go through:
http://www.omicsonline.org/advanced-practices-nursing.php

Anticipating your positive response,

With regards,

Angela Jennifer

Editorial assistant

Journal of Advance Practises in Nursing
731 Gull Ave, Foster City

CA 94404, USA



